



Oliver Boryszewski

Critical Care Flight Paramedic
Paramedic Program Director

About Me

Currently, I'm a student at Northwestern University completing my pre-medicine completion requirements. I've also served as the Paramedic Program Director and Critical Care Education Coordinator, at Loyola University Medical Center in Maywood, Illinois.

I got my start in EMS at the University of Illinois at Chicago, where I was one of the original founding members of UIC EMS, which at the time was the only collegiate student-run BLS ambulance in the midwest. Since then, I've continued functioning as faculty at various EMS programs in the Chicago area.

Skills

Attention to Detail, Public Speaking, Patient Care, EMS Administration, Adaptability, Compassion, Dedication

Languages

English (Fluent)
Polish (Fluent)
Spanish (Conversational)

Experience

6/2023 - Pres. **Expert Witness**

Independent Contractor

Review documents, media, and depositions and provide impartial expert opinion on various cases within the healthcare field. Work focused on EMS, Emergency Medicine, and Critical Care Medicine.

· Quinn Johnston Law Firm — Peoria, IL

2/2019 - 11/2023 **Paramedic Program Director**

Loyola University Medical Center

Responsible for all matters related to the success of a CAAHEP and CoAEMSP accredited Paramedic Program. Continually facilitate a dynamic learning environment consistent with current knowledge of EMS care. Facilitate a positive working relationship with the community and pre-hospital providers to promote the EMS system.

· Advanced Stroke Life Support Training Center Coordinator
· Critical Care Education Coordinator
· NREMT Training Officer

9/2017 - 2/2019 **EMS Lead Instructor**

Loyola University Medical Center

Work closely in conjunction with Paramedic Program director to ensure success of Paramedic students in a CAAHEP and CoAEMSP accredited program. Facilitate coordination between adjunct faculty, skills instructors, and clinical sites to ensure completion of program objectives by students.

7/2021 - 12/2022 **Clinical Outreach Coordinator / Flight Paramedic**

AeroCare Medical Transport System

Provide high quality advanced life support / critical care within an advanced scope of practice; assesses the nature and extent of illness and injury to develop and prioritize care needed for the safe transport patients to the appropriate facility, working in collaboration with nurse partner.

Provide education and outreach to AeroCare crews, and clinical partners.

2/2020 - 7/2021 **Flight Paramedic**

AeroCare Medical Transport System

Provide high quality advanced life support / critical care within an advanced scope of practice; assesses the nature and extent of illness and injury to develop and prioritize care needed for the safe transport patients to the appropriate facility, working in collaboration with nurse partner.

4/2016 - 4/2021 **Clinical Skills Instructor**

University of Illinois - College of Medicine

Engage, instruct, and evaluate medical, nursing, and dental students, as well as resident physicians on clinical skills ranging from IV/IO to suturing while maintaining a positive learning environment. Engage learners in simulation training, aimed at having staff and students at UI Hospital & Clinics maintain skills.

1/2016 - Pres. **Critical Care Paramedic**

Medical Express Ambulance Service

Render pre-hospital emergency and critical care patient care according to established medical protocols in both the Loyola, and Illinois Masonic EMS Systems in a professional manner.

· UCAN Critical Care Transport Team

Oliver Boryszewski

Critical Care Flight Paramedic
Paramedic Program Director

Experience - Continued

11/2013 - 1/2016 **Emergency Medical Technician**

Medical Express Ambulance Service

Render pre-hospital emergency and non-emergency patient care and transport according to established medical protocols in both the Loyola, and Illinois Masonic EMS Systems in a professional manner.

· Lurie Children's Critical Care Transport Team

1/2015 - 5/2016 **EMS Coordinator / EMT Instructor**

Tactical Medical Concepts

Ensure compliance with EMS System policies, especially when it pertains to the education and clinical planning of the Emergency Medical Technician Program.

8/2012 - 8/2013 **Deputy Administrator for Public Affairs / Supervisor**

University of Illinois at Chicago - EMS

Public Affairs:

Draft and design outgoing communications, forms, and documents.

Responsible for overall branding look, and feel of UIC EMS.

Responsible for social media communications.

Coordinate, and organize communications between agency and individuals.

Field Supervisor:

Manage, and assist other EMT's with various day-to-day duties ranging from, but not limited to: 911 Emergency Response, CPR Education, Fire Safety, and Radiation Safety

Education

2023 - Pres. **Northwestern University** **Pre-Medicine Completion Program**

Completion of pre-medical requirements for matriculation into medical school

2021 - 2022 **EMSC Innovation and Improvement Center** **Fellow — State Partnership Domain**

Engage in EIIIC-led efforts to better understand systems-based strategies for improvement. Serve on national steering committees to better understand the work of EMSC stakeholders

2017 - 2020 **Eastern Kentucky University** **Bachelors of Science - EMS Administration**

Graduated with a B.S. in Emergency Medical Care with a concentration on Emergency Services Administration. Graduated Summa Cum Laude.

2015 **Loyola University Medical Center** **Emergency Medicine - Paramedic**

Completed a rigorous CoAEMSP accredited course at a Level I Trauma & Burn Center with clinical hours completed with various specialty hospitals.

Field Internship time completed with both Cicero and Oak Park Fire Departments

2011 - 2013 **University of Illinois at Chicago** **Bachelors of Science - Biology, Pre-Medical Studies**

Pursued B.S. in Biology, Pre-Medical studies, however left to pursue paramedic license at Loyola University Medical Center

Oliver Boryszewski

Critical Care Flight Paramedic
Paramedic Program Director

Certifications

Illinois Department of Public Health

EMS Lead Instructor
Paramedic

National Registry of EMTs

Paramedic

International Board of Specialty Certification

Certified Flight Paramedic (FP-C)

National Certification Corporation

Neonatal Pediatric Transport (C-NPT)

University of Maryland Baltimore County

Critical Care Paramedic (CCEMTP)
Pediatric Neonatal Critical Care (PNCCT)
Critical Care Emergency Medical Transport Program Site License Coordinator

National Association of EMS Educators

NAEMSE Instructor Course 1
NAEMSE Instructor Course 2

University of Miami (Gordon Center for Research in Medical Education)

Advanced Stroke Life Support (ASLS) Training Center Coordinator
ASLS (Instructor)

National Academy of Pediatrics

Pediatric Education for Prehospital Professionals (PEPP) Course Coordinator
PEPP Provider (ALS)
Neonatal Resuscitation (Provider)

American Heart Association

Basic Life Support (BLS) for Healthcare Providers (Instructor)
Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS) (Instructor)
Pediatric Advanced Life Support (PALS) (Instructor)

National Association of EMTs

Training Center Coordinator
Advanced Medical Life Support (AMLS) (Instructor)
All Hazards Disaster Response (AHDR) (Instructor)
Pre-Hospital Trauma Life Support (PHTLS) (Instructor)
Tactical Emergency Casualty Care (TECC) (Instructor)
Geriatric Education for EMS (GEMS) (Instructor)
EMS Safety (Instructor)

U.S. Department of Homeland Security / FEMA

Technical Emergency Response Training for CBRNE Incidents
HAZWOPER First Responder Operations
Hospital Emergency Response Training
AWR-160 WMD/Terrorism Awareness for First Responders
IS-29 Public Information Officer Awareness
IS-42 Social Media in Emergency Management
IS-240.a Leadership and Influence
IS-301 Radiological Emergency Response
IS-346 Hazardous Materials for Medical Personnel
ICS-100 Introduction to the Incident Command System
ICS-200.b Basic Incident Command System for Initial Response
ICS-200.HCa Applying ICS to Healthcare Organizations
ICS-300 Intermediate ICS for Expanding Incidents
NIMS-700.a National Incident Management System - An Introduction
NIMS-702. Public Information Systems
NIMS-800.b National Response Framework
MTG-348 Medical Preparedness and Response for Bombing Incidents

Oliver Boryszewski

Critical Care Flight Paramedic
Paramedic Program Director

Lectures / Presentations / Publications

Sanders' Paramedic Textbook, Sixth Edition

Jones & Bartlett Learning, Chapter Reviewer
September 2022

Changes in Latitudes, Changes in Altitudes: Fixed-Wing Transport in the COVID Era

Illinois Association of Air and Critical Care Transport, Education Day
November 2021

EMS Roadmap and ABCs of the Field

Stritch School of Medicine, Emergency Medicine Interest Group
December 2019, December 2020

Legal Issues for EMS Instructors

Loyola University Medical Center, Lead Instructor Seminar
Maywood, IL – July 2019

Pedi-Ed-Trics Scenarios in Seconds

Article Photo Credit – S. DeBoer et al. / Air Medical Journal 39 (2020) 137-139
Scenario Reviewer – 2017

What The Heck Happened (Before They Got Here)

An Overview of Prehospital Trauma Care

Loyola University Medical Center, Emergency Medicine Grand Rounds
Maywood, IL – August 2018

Professional Involvement

Illinois Association of Air and Critical Care Transport (IAACCT)

(Interim Secretary — November 2022 - December 2022)
(Voting Member — April 2020 - November 2022)

Illinois College of Emergency Physicians - EMS Forum

(Member)

American Academy of Pediatrics - Section on Transport Medicine

(Member)

Region VIII Education Committee

(September 2017 - November 2023)